Contact No : 8169030316

Whatsapp No: 8169030316

Email Id: ganeshpokharkar3@gmail.com

Summary

TYPE, KIND, SORT, NATURE, DESCRIPTION, CHARACTER mean a number of individuals thought of as a group because of a common quality or qualities. TYPE may suggest strong and clearly marked similarity throughout the items included so that each is typical of the group. one of three basic body types KIND may suggest natural grouping. a zoo seemingly having animals of every kind SORT often suggests some disparagement. the sort of newspaper dealing in sensational stories NATURE may imply inherent, essential resemblance rather than obvious or superficial likenesses. two problems of a similar nature DESCRIPTION implies a group marked by agreement in all details belonging to a type as described or defined. not all acts of that description are actually illegal CHARACTER implies a group marked by distinctive likenesses peculiar to the type. research on the subject so far has been of an elementary character

Education Details

DEGREE	PERCENTAGE	PASSING YEAR
SSC	65.2%	2012
HSC	65.65%	2016
Graduation	60%	2019

Preferred Location

Experience

1. Company Om Software Name:

Designation : Software Developer

Total Experience: 1.0

PIVOT Table, MS Office, Budgeting, Electrical, Customer Experience, I-DEAS, Expenses, CADCAM, PMP, Creativity, Interpersonal Skills., Critical Thinking.,

Problem Solving., Public Speaking.,

Skills: Customer Service Skills., Teamwork Skills.,

Communication., Collaboration., Acquisition, Accounting., Active Listening., Social Media,

Adaptability., Negotiation., Conflict Resolution., Empathy., Java, Javascript,

JavaScript

Period 2021-01-01 to 2022-03-26

2. Company TCS Company Designation : Angular Developer

Name: Total Experience : 1.2

Skills: Java, Javascript, Manage Projects,

Project Management Skills, Journal Entries, JavaScript, Research Projects

Period 2022-04-30 to 2022-06-26

Skills

Java, Javascript, Manage Projects, Project Management Skills, Journal Entries, JavaScript, Research Projects, PIVOT Table, MS Office, Budgeting, Electrical, Customer Experience, I-DEAS, Expenses, CADCAM, PMP, Creativity, Interpersonal Skills., Critical Thinking., Problem Solving., Public Speaking., Customer Service Skills., Teamwork Skills., Communication., Collaboration., Acquisition, Accounting., Active Listening., Social Media, Adaptability., Negotiation., Conflict Resolution., Empathy., Java, Javascript, JavaScript

Personal Details

Name: Ganesh Pokharkar

DOB: 1997-05-15

Marital Status: SINGLE

Gender: male

Physically Challenged: Yes

Current Address: Aurangabad, Pune, Pune, Maharashtra, India

This is system generated resume by ROJGAR MANTRA.